



Ifrah Sabih

GRAPHIC DESIGNER AND ANIMATOR

CONTACT



Portfolio

<https://www.behance.net/ifrahsabih85fa>



Email

ifrahsabih14@gmail.com



Mobile

0332-2359803



Address

SMCHS Block A, Karachi.

SKILLS

LOGO DESIGN & BRANDING

PRODUCT BRANDING

ILLUSTRATION

DIGITAL SOCIAL MEDIA DESIGNING

ANIMATION

UI/UX DESIGNING

SKETCHING & PAINTING

CONTENT WRITING

CREATIVE SOLUTIONS

LANGUAGE

ENGLISH

URDU

PROFILE

Hello! I'm a **Graphic Designer** with a rich **advertising background** and **highly skilled in Graphic design and Animation**. I have been working professionally for over **5 years** now and have been helping achieve excellent results. I love being actively involved in each step of the creative process.

EXPERIENCE

BORDERLESS IMMIGRATION (2021)

Product Design Manager

SYNITE DIGITAL (2019 - 2021)

Creative Graphic Designer

MULLEN LOWE N RAUF (2019 - 2019)

Art Director

ORBIT ADVERTISING (2017 - 2018)

Senior Visualizer

BE DDB BULLS EYE (2014)

Internship

EDUCATION

KARACHI SCHOOL OF ART

(Communication Design 4 Years Diploma)

INDUS VALLEY SCHOOL OF ART AND ARCHITECTURE

(Fine Arts 6 Months Diploma)

KARACHI PUBLIC COLLAGE

HSC

THE EDUCATORS

SSC

SOFTWARE

